Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Tavarez, lke [lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com]

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 8:40 AM

To: jamos@blm.gov; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: jennifer_vancuren@nm.blm.gov; Mike Stewart; 'hlamb@helmsoil.com’

Subject: RE: Alamo Permian - Empire J Federal #3 well Site - Sampling Data and Plats, Eddy County,
NM

James and Mike,

We will be onsite at the Empire J Federal #3 Site on Tuesday (8-30-11 at 1:30pm MST). Let
me know if this will work for you, thanks

Ike Tavarez

Tetra Tech

----- Original Message-----

From: Hollie Lamb [mailto:hlamb@helmsoil.com]

Sent: Sunday, August 28, 2011 2:59 PM

To: jamos@blm.gov; Tavarez, Ike

Cc: james amos@nm.blm.gov; jennifer vancuren@nm.blm.gov; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Mike Stewart
Subject: RE: Alamo Permian - Empire J Federal #3 well Site - Sampling Data and Plats, Eddy
County, NM

Ike,

After lunch would work best for me and sounds like it may work best for Jim.
Let me know,

Hollie

----- Original Message-----

From: jamos@blm.gov [mailto:jamos@blm.gov]

Sent: Sunday, August 28, 2011 10:38 AM

To: Tavarez, Ike

Cc: Hollie Lamb; 'James Amos (james amos@nm.blm.gov)'; (jennifer vancuren@nm.blm.gov);
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Mike Stewart

Subject: Re: Alamo Permian - Empire J Federal #3 well Site - Sampling Data and Plats, Eddy
County, NM

Ike, I'm tied up in a meeting @ 8 AM. I could make it around 11 AM or any time after. thanks

"Tavarez, Ike"
<Ike.Tavarez@tet
ratech.com>

To
"Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD"



08/26/2011 03:04 <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>,

James

PM Amos (james amos@nm.blm.gov)

<james amos@nm.blm.gov>

cc
" (jennifer vancuren@nm.blm.gov)"

<jennifer vancuren@nm.blm.gov>, Mike
Stewart <mstewart@helmsoil.com>,

""hlamb@helmsoil.com'"

<hlamb@helmsoil.com>

Subject
Alamo Permian - Empire J Federal
#3
well Site - Sampling Data and Plats,
Eddy County, NM

Alamo Permian Resources, LLC
Empire J Federal #3

Section 1, T18S, R26E,

Eddy County, New Mexico

32 46 39.68 104 19 38.61

James and Mike,
Please find the enclosed data and plats on the sampling performed at the Alamo -Empire 3J

Federal #3 located in Eddy County, NM. Referring to Table 1, majority of the impacted areas
were not vertically defined and deeper

samples could not be collected due to the dense formation. Southern

NM

Archaeoclogical Service, Inc (SNMA) has completed the survey and found not
arch sites in vicinity of the spill area. The arch survey report has

been forward to the BLM for review. Based on the site location, we would like to setup an
onsite meeting (Tuesday 8-30-11) to inspect spill area, evaluate access and discuss remedial
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options for the site. Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional
information.

Let me know on the onsite meeting, thanks
Ike Tavarez, PG | Senior Project Manager
Main: 432.682.4559 | Fax: 432.682.3946 | Cell: 432.425.3878

Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech | Complex World, Clear Solutions(tm)

1910 North Big Spring | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential
and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than
the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it
from your system.

(See attached file: winmail.dat)



